
  

 

 
January 27, 2022    By Email: bobk@acsengineering.net  
 
Babak Kavoossi 
ACS Engineering 
33 Hammond, Suite 209 
Irvine, CA 92618 
 
SUBJECT: Award Recommendation Notice 

Project No. FE19-08  
Secondary Treatment VFD Replacements at Plant No. 2 

 

 
The Orange County Sanitation District (OC SAN) completed its evaluation of the Bids 
submitted in response to the Invitation for Bids for the above-referenced Project. The 
lowest responsive and responsible Bidder is ACS Engineering. The Evaluation Team 
is recommending ACS Engineering for Contract award. 
 
The recommendation for Contract award will be included as an item on  
OC SAN’s Operations Committee agenda. 
 
The Operations Committee Meeting is scheduled for: 
 

Date:  March 2, 2022 
 Time:  5 p.m. 

Location: Due to the current COVID-19 restrictions, please check for 
updated meetings details at: 

 http://ocsd.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx  
 
If approved by the Operations Committee, the recommendation will be forwarded to 
OC SAN’s Board of Directors for Contract award.   
 
The Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for: 
 

 Date:  March 23, 2022 
 Time:  6 p.m. 

Location: Due to the current COVID-19 restrictions, please check for 
updated meetings details at: 

 http://ocsd.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx  
 
The Final Agenda Report will be posted not less than 72 hours prior to the 
Operations Committee and Board of Directors Meetings. Should you wish to 
determine if the item has been placed on the agenda(s), please contact OC SAN’s 
Clerk of the Board at (714) 593-7433. 
 
 
 
 
Larry Roberson 
Senior Contracts Administrator 
 

LDR:yp 
 

cc:  K. Millea, T. Waltz, C. Davies, K. Lore, N. Dubrovski 
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